BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Black Oak Mine Unified School District will provide a safe learning environment that challenges all students
to achieve academic, excellence, develop their creative potential, and acquire marketable, career, technical,
and personal skills.

October 9, 2014

Robert Williams, Ed.D., Superintendent

Board of Trustees
Joe Scroggins
Darcy Knight

Jeff Shurtz
Steve DePue
Jetf Burch

Student Representative to the Board
Jon Qules




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOCL DISTRICT
6540 WENTWORTH SPRINGS ROAD
GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Qctober 9, 2014
TIME: 6:30 p.m. (Closed)
7:00 p.m. (Open)
LOCATION: 6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Georgetown, CA
AMENDED AGENDA

Visitors are always welcome at meetings of the Board of Trusiees and their suggestions and comments are
encouraged. Those wishing to address the Board may do so when the item on the agenda is taken up, prior
to action being taken by the Board, or under "Communications”. Pursuant to Board Bylaw 9323, at the time
of Oral Communications, the Board President will ascertain if there is a need for a time limit and will advise
the public. With Board consent, the President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The President may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak cnly if
they have something new to add. The agenda packet for this public meeting, as well as agenda documents
distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting, are available for review at the Black Oak Mine Unified
School District Office at the above address. If you are an individual with a disability and need an
accommodation, please contact the District Office at 333-8300 at least 48 hours in advance. The Board
meetings are taped by the District Office and the tape recordings are destroyed after 30 days.

AGENDA
1.0 CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION - 6:30 P.M.
20 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

3.0 CLOSED SESSION TOPICS
The Board of Trustees will review matters pertaining to the following topics as necessary and will
announce in public prior to going into Closed Session which topics will be considered in that
Closed Session.

31 Public Employee Employment - American River Charter School, Classified
Employment position (Pages 39-40)

3.2 Public Employee Employment -~ Golden Sierra Junior Senior High School,
Certificated Employment position (Pages 41-42)

33 Public Employee Employment - American River Charter School, Letter of
Resignation (Page 45)

34 Conference with Robert Williams, District Labor Negotiator, Regarding Labor
Negotiations the Black Oak Mine Teachers Association, the California School
Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660, Confidential Employees

4.0 OPEN SESSION - 7:00 P.M.
The Board of Trustees will reconvene in open session.

- 5.0 DISCLOSURE OF ACTION TAKEN, IF ANY, IN CLOSED SESSION
6.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7.0 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
The Board may act upon an item of business not appearing on the posted agenda if, first,
the Board publicly identifies the item, and second, one of the following occurs:
71 The Board, by majority vote of the full Board, decides that an emergency exists,
as defined in Govt. Code Section 54956.5;
7.2 Upon a decision by a 2/3 vote of the Board members present at the meeting, or if




8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

less than 2/3 of the Board members are present, a unanimous vote of those
present decides, that there is a need to act immediately and that the need to take
action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted; or

73 the item was on the agenda of a prior meeting of the Board occurring not more
than five calendar days prior to the date of this meeting, and at the prior meeting
the item was confinued to this meeting.

M S v
COMMUNICATIONS - 7:05 P.M.

81 Written Communications

8.2 Oral Communications - Members of the public may address the Board on any

items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Board, but are not on the agenda or are on the consent agenda. However, the
Board shall not act upon, respond to, or comment on the merits of any item
presented during the Oral Communications, although the Board may ask
clarifying questions of the presenter or refer the presenter to a District procedure
if appropriate. (Government Code Sections 54954.2 and 54954.3) This is also the
time to address any items on the consent agenda.

B.O.M.T.A. REPORT - 7:10 P.M.

CS.EA REPORT - 715 M.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD REPORT - 7:20 P.M.
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT - 7:25 P.M.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION - 7:35 P.M.
131 Williams Uniform Complaint Procedure (Pages 1-2)

EXPLANATION: As required by Education Code 35186, the quarterly report of
complaints received pursuant to the Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures is
provided for information to the Board of Trustees.

13.2  Special Education Program Update (Page 3}

EXPLANATION: Susan Whittington, Coordinator of Student Services, will give
an update to the Board of Trustees on the Black Oak Mine Unified School District
Special Education Program.

13.3  Board Policy 6158 Independent Study (Pages 5-28)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising
Board Policy 6158 Independent Study.

134  Prop 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act Information Update (Pages 29-31)

EXPLANATION: Mark Koontz, Dir. EMOT, will give an update fo the Board of
Trustees on Prop 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act and the status of the
Energy Expenditure Plan for Black Oak Mine Unified School District and
American River Charter School.

135  Interpersonal and Analytical Areas from the Board Self-Evaluation (Pages 33-35)

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will discuss the Interpersonal and




14.0

15.0

Analytical Areas from the Board Self-Evaluation.

NEW BUSINESS - 8:55 P.M.
141  Special Board Meeting Minutes {Page 37)

RECOMMENDATION: Iiis recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to approve the September 25, 2014 Special Board Meeting minutes.
M 5 \"

CONSENT AGENDA - 9:00 .M.
M S Vv

151  Classified Personnel Action (Pages 39-40)

RECOMMENDATION: Tt is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to employ the recommended classified personnel.

152  Certificated Personnel Action (Pages 41-42)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to employ the recommended certificated personnel.

153  Certificated Assignments Under Education Codes 44263 (Page 43)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recornmended that the Board of Trustees consider
authorizing Sergey Artemyev to teach under Education Code 44263.

154  Letter of Resignation (Page 45)

RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
accepting the letter of resignation from Rebecca Noriega, Teaching Assistant at
American River Charter School.

155  SchoolWorks Annual Demographic Service Agreement (Pages 47-49)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the service agreement with SchoolWorks to perform our 2014-15
annual enrollment study for the District.

15.6  Red Cross Agreement (Pages 51-55)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the agreement with Red Cross to use our facilities (Georgetown,
Northside and Golden Sierra Junior Senior High School) as possible emergency
shelters during a disaster.

157  Devine Psychological Service Agreement (Pages 57-61)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the service agreement with Devine Psychological Services.

158  Careerstaff Unlimited Agreement (Pages 63-73)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the agreement with Careerstaff Unlimited.




16.0

17.0

18.0

19.0

159

15.10

1511

15.12

15.13

2014-15 Single Plan for Student Achievement (Page 75)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the 2014-15 Single Plan for Student Achievement for Georgetown
School.

Board Meeting Minutes (Pages 77-79)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
approving the September 11, 2014 Board Meeting Minutes.

Obsolete Instructional Materials (Page 81)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider
taking action to declare specified instructional materials obsolete.

Purchase Orders, Warrant, Bids and Quotes (Page 83)

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that 2014-15 fiscal year Batch
numbers 5014-5023, dated Seplember 5, 2014 to September 30, 2014 for General
Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and School Facilities
Fund; and Batch number 5009 dated September 5, 2014 for the ROP Fund for a
total of $370,326.84 be approved.

Gifts {Pages 85-91)

RECOMMENDATION: it is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the
gifts donated.

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - 9:15 P.M.

FUTURE MEETINGS

The next special meeting of the Board is Thursday, October 23, 2014 at Golden
Sierra Junior Senior High School, 6:00°M.

The next regular meeting of the Board is Thursday, November 13, 2014 at the
District Office, 7:00PM

CLOSED SESSION

The Board will continue review of matters specified under agenda item 3.0 as
required. '

ADJOURNMENT



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 13.1  Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures Policy Quarterly Report
MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

EXPLANATION: As required by Education Code 35186, the quarterly report of complaints

received pursuant to the Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures is
provided for information to the Board of Trustees.

BACKGROUND: Education Code Section 35186 requires the Superintendent provide a
quarterly report to the Board and the County Superintendent of Schools
regarding any complainis received pursuant to the Williams Uniform
Complaint Procedures.

For the period July 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014 there are no
complaints to report.

ck\ Board\ Williams Complaints Report



Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186}

To:  Jeremy M. Meyers, County Superintendent

District: Black Qak Mine Unifie_d School District

Person completing this form: Carla Koontz Title: Superintendent Secretary
Quarterly Report Submission Date: Q April 2014
(check one) Q July 2014

&  October 2014

| January 2014

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: [0-9-2.014

Please check the box that applies:

2 No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

Q Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.
General Subject Area Total #.Of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints
Textbooks and
Instructional Materials /9’

Teacher Vacancy or ,

Misassignment ﬁ/
Facilities Conditions /@’

TOTALS
—1 /[

inzay
TN AL

"} Sigbtire of District Superintendent

/6 -01-2014
Date

2



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 13.2

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION;

BACKGROUND:

ck/board/10-9-14/Special Education

Special Education Program Update
QOctober 9, 2014

Susan Whittington, Coordinator of Student Services

Susan Whittington, will give an update to the Board of Trustees
on the Black Oak Mine Unified School District Special
Education Program.

The Board of Trustees will be informed on the funding received
for the Special Education Program and the costs and number of
students in the program at Black Oak Mine Unified School
District. This will also include our Non-Public School students
and costs.







BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 133 Board Policy 6158 Independent Study

MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

EXPLANATION: The Board of Trustees will consider reviewing and revising Board Policy
6158 Independent Study.

BACKGROUND: Based on recent legislative changes, Board Policy 6158 has been amended

with (a) — (c) and brought to the board for review. Board Policy 6158
pages (a) — (¢) specificaily pertains to Black Oak Mine Unified School
District Independent Study Program from our Board Policy 6158 pages
(d) — (g) specifically pertains to American River Charter Home School
Program.

Board members that have suggestions for changes should contact Dr.
Robert Williams by October 30, 2014,

ck/board/10-9-14/ Independent Study-Board Policy Review




Instruction BP 6158(a)

INDEPENDENT STUDY

The Board of Trustees authorizes independent study as an optional alternative instructional
strategy for eligible students whose needs may be best met through study outside of the regular
classroom setting. Independent study shall offer a means of individualizing the educational plan
and enabling students to reach curriculum objectives and fulfill graduation requirements. As
necessary to meet student needs, independent study may be off ed on a full-time basis or on a
part-time basis in conjunction with part- or full-time classr i

(cf. 0420.4 - Charter Schools)
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

© (cf 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf 6146.1 - High School Graduation Reguirements)
{cf. 6181 - Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)
(cf 6200 - Adult Education)

A student's participation in indepen
independent study shall have the righ i classroom
mode of instruction. (Education Cod

Parents/guardians of students - ] shall contact the

i : int ipprove independent study
is prepared to meet the district's
ependent study as well as or

for an individual s
requirements for in

e that a written independent study agreement, as
ng student. (Education Code 51747)

¥ the length of time in which each independent study
ecause excessive leniency in the duration of independent

dropping out of school, indépendent study assignments shall be no more than one week for all
grade levels and types of program. However, when necessary based on the specific
circumstances of the student's approved program, the Superintendent or designee may allow for a
longer period of time between the date an assignment is made and when it is due, up to the
termination date of the agreement.

When a participating student misses two assignments, an evaluation shall be conducted to
determine whether it is in the student's best interest to remain in independent study. However, a
student's written agreement may specify a lower or higher number of missed assignments that
will trigger an evaluation when the Superintendent or designee determines it appropriate based



BP 6158(b)

INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

on the nature of the assignments, the total number of assignments, and/or other unique
circumstances.

student-teacher conferences in
danger of failing or dropping out
the supervising teacher will
student at least once a

Supervising teachers should establish an appropriate schedule
order to help identify students falling behind in their wor
of school. Except in unusual circumstances, it 1s expeg
meet, either in person or by electronic means, with
week 1o discuss the student's progress. '

(cf 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

The Superintendent or designee shall c 3eard the number of students
participating in independent study, the senerated for apportionment

The Superintendent 1 encourage parents/guardians desiring to teach their children
-at home to have their cipate in independent study. Such participation allows
continued contact and coo on between the school system and the home-based student and
ensures that the student will be offered a standards-based education substantially equivalent in

quality and quantity to the district's classroom instruction.

Legal Reference: (see next page)




BP 6158(c)
INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

17289 Exemption for facilities

41976.2 Independent study programs; adult education fundm
42238 Revenue limits
44865 Qualifications for home teachers and teachers i ' anitschools
46300-46307.1 Methods of computing average daily /
47612.5 Independent study in charter schools
48204 Residency based on parent employment
48206.3 Home or hospital instruction; students wii
48220 Classes of children exempted
48340 Improvement of pupil attendan
48915 Expulsion; particular circu
48916.1 Educational program require
48917 Suspension of expulsion order
51225.3 Requiremenis for high school gr
51745-51749.3 Indepe )
52522 Adult educati
52523 Adult educqt
56026 Individuals
58500-58512 Alterna
FAMILY CODE

porary disabilities

sexpelled stud

Management Resource
CALIFORNIA DEP.

Elements of Exemplary Indéj
Approaches to Satisfying No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 Teacher Requirements for Independent Study in
Secondary Schools, January 28, 2010

WEB SITES
California Consortium for Independent Study: hitp://www.ccis.org
California Department of Education, Independent Study:  htip://www.cde.ca. govispleofis
Education Audit Appeals Panel: hitp://www.eaap.ca.gov



Instruction BP 6158(d)
ARCS

HOME SCHOOL/AINDEPENDENT STUDY

Home School is a program option available to parents and students of the American River
Charter School authorized by the Black Oak Mine Unified School District. The primary
purpose for home school is to offer an alternative means of instruction using parent support and
involvement to meet students' needs through study outside of theregular classroom setting.

This alternative program is available to students from Kind n through grade 12.
Home/Independent Study for grades 9-12, may be used tg edits for a high school diploma
to fulfill graduation requirements, prepare an individ the California State Proficiency
exam, or to accommodate individual flexible schedyli ical beliefs. Independent
g the traditional classroom

mode of instruction through individualizing t
best be met through study outside the regular

No student of the ARCS Home School ATLS b ith more than one day of
attendance in any calendar day.

Hhool/t ndent study, it is completely
ool Program will have the option of a

e Unified School District. This option will
@ transfer from American River Charter

dircation staff is responsible for ongoing involvement
or consultation, of a home school student with an IEP.

5ol shall provide appropriate services and resources to enable
&"school successfully and shall ensure to students on home school
ices and resources of the school in which the students are enrolied
as is available to all other students in the school.

Students requesting home school and their parents/guardians must be informed that the
independent study program at the elementary level emphasizes a commitment on the part of the
student's parent/guardian. At the secondary level, the major commitment must be made by the
student, supported as necessary by parents and others who may assist directly with instruction.

For all students in Home School, the maximum length of time which may elapse between the
time the assignment is made and the date by which the student must complete the assigned work
shall be for students in Kindergarten through grade twelve, not more than 20 days, except when



BP 6158(¢)
ARCS

HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY  (continued)

special or extenuating circumstances justify a longer time. A period not to exceed eight weeks
may be approved by the Superintendent or designee pursuant to a written request, with
justification, for individual students pursuing trave! programs.

1d reason an evaluation will be
st to remain in American River
te three consecutive home
perintendent or designee
home school program.
ulative record for 3

When any student misses 2 consecutive appointments with
conducted to determine whether it is in the student’s best,
Charter Home School program. When any student faj i
school assignments, during any period of twenty schoolidays, the
shall determine whether it is in the student's best ifiter€st to remain
A written record of the findings shall be mai "in the student’s ¢
years (Education Code 51747).

set by Educatioi,Code 51745.6

ents in BOMUSD, El Dorado
T or.

jon Code 46300.1)

prescribed by law, exist participating student. No Home School Program master
agreement can be valid for [ohger that on¢ semester. (Education Code 51747)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish appropriate screening procedures to ensure that
the necessary level of understanding and preparation exist to meet the conditions of the home

school program agreement prior to its approval by the designated certificated representative of
the district.

Legal Reference: (see next page)

10



BP 6158(f)
ARCS

HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY  (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
17289  Exemption for facilities
41976.2 Independent study programs; adult educatio
42238 Revenue limits
44865 Qualifications for home teachers and fe
46300-46307.1 Methods of computing avera
47612.5 Independent study in charter sch
48204 Residency based on parent em
48206.3 Home or hospital instruction,
48220 Classes of children exempted
48340 Improvement of pupil
48915 Expulsion; particular

ing

ial classes and schools

51745-51749.3
52206 Gified,

LS PANEL DECISIONS
hool District, Case No. 03-02 (2005)

EDUCATION AU
Lucerne Valley Unified"

11



BP 6158(g)
ARCS

HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Independent Study Operations Manual, 2000 Edition
Elements of Exemplary Independent Study
Approaches to Satisfying No Child Left Behind Act o
Independent Study in Secondary Schools, January
WEB SITES
California Consortium for Independent Study;
California Department of Education, Inde,
Education Audit Appeals Panel:  hitp:

Teacher Requirements for

aap.ca.gov

Policy BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Adopted:  October 14, 1993 Georgetown, California
Reviewed: November 13,2014

12



Instruction AR 6158(a)

INDEPENDENT STUDY
Educational Opportunities

Educational opportunities offered through independent study may include, but are not limited to:
(Education Code 51745)

1. Special assignments extending the content of reg rses of instruction

(cf 6143 - Courses of Study)

2. Individualized study in a particular areg
in the regular school curriculum

(¢f- 5113 - Absences and Exc

No course required for high school graduation shall be offered exclusively through independent
study. (Education Code 51745)

(cf 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
Equivalency
The district's independent study option shall be substantially equivalent in quality and quantity to

classroom instruction to enable participating students to complete the district's adopted course of
study within the customary time frame. Students in independent study shall have access to the

13



AR 6158(b)
INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

same services and resources that are available to other students in the school and shall have equal
rights and privileges. (5 CCR 11700, 11701.5)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

The district shall not provide independent study students and their parents/guardians with funds
or items of value that are not provided for other students and ‘parents/guardians.
(Education Code 46300.6, 51747.3)

Eligibility for Independent Study

Provided that experienced certificated staf arg
independent study, the Superintendent or desigi
who demonstrates the motivation, commitment, 6%
necessary to work independently. A tudent whoseg
may participate in independent stud§
such as supplemental instruction, tut
dlfferentlated matenals to enable the

diagnostic assessments, and/or
or an elementary student, the

f the county or an adjacent
ilable to students whose district residency

A temporarily disabled student shall not receive individual instruction pursuant to Education
Code 48206.3 by means of independent study. (Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)

Students age 21 or older, and students age 19 or older who have not been continuously enrolled
in school since their 18th birthday, may participate in independent study only through the adult

education program for the purpose of enrolling in courses required for a high school diploma by
Education Code 51225.3 or the Governing Board. (Education Code 46300.1, 46300.4)

(cf 6200 - Adult Education)

14




AR 6158(c)
INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

No more than 10 percent of the students enrolled in a continuation high school or opportunity
school or program, not including pregnant and parenting students who are primary caregivers for
one or more of their children, shall be eligible for apportionment credit for independent study.
(Education Code 51745)

(cf 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)
(cf- 6184 - Continuation Education)

Criteria for Participation

Approval of the proposed independent study
considerations:
e Both the availability and suitability of a p

The availability of transportat
The history of follow-through

. & & @ @
@]
ko)
47
e}
=
=
&
g
=
[}
=
2
B
(4]
¥
n
o
t
E s
3

A degree of
transition to

5 who wish to fully monitor their child’s education, and
osophical principles.
ool hours to provide a major share of his or her own financial

provide alig
¢ A need to work

support.

o A chronic health problem verified by a physician, which precludes regular daily school
attendance.

e A regular education student with a demonstrable need for an alternative learning
environment.

¢ A teen parent providing day care for his or her child.

e A K-12 student who is involved in a family or personal crisis which necessitates a
short-term placement in the Independent Study Program.

e Parent request.

e A student whose expulsion has been suspended; the option of a classroom must always be
available.

15



AR 6158(d)

INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)
Concurrent Enroliment

A student who attends a District school full time or part time may also work in Independent
Study concurrently if he or she meets one or more of the following criteria:
e Is a high school senior and/or needs additional credits fofsgraduation.
e Has the approval of the school administrator or desig or the creation of a program
that combines courses on campus with a program ependent study courses
completed at home.

Written Agreements
A written agreement shall be developed and iginion articipating in
independent study for five or more consecutivegeh e 46300, 51747)

The agreement shall include general inck tudent's names@ddress, grade
level, birth date, school of enrollme r

The Independent Study Agreement for 2
than the equivalent of a minimum schoo
covered by the agreemed

plan that represents not less
el for every school day

The independent stud Iso shall include, but not be
limited to, all of the foll 47,5 CCR 11700}

1. : itting the student's.assignments and for
report

2. The title and

; ¢ major objectives of the course of study to be undertaken,
the methods of study {6

t’s work, and the method utilized to evaluate the pupil’s work.

3. The specific resources, including materials and personnel that will be made available to
the student.
4. A statement of the Board's policy detailing the maximum length of time allowed between

an assignment and its completion and the number of missed assignments which will trigger an
evaluation of whether the student should be allowed to continue in independent study

5. The duration of the independent study agreement, including the beginning and ending

dates for the student's participation in independent study under the agreement, with a maximum
of one semester or one-half year if the school is on a year-round calendar

16



AR 6158(e)

INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

6. A statement of the number of course credits or, for an elementary student, other measures
of academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be earned by the student upon
completion

7. A statement that independent study is an optional educ,
student may be required to participate

jonal alternative in which no

8. In the case of a suspended or expelled student
class, or program pursuant to Education Code 489123
be provided through independent study only if

instruction

ed or assigned to any school,
ment that instruction may
alternative of classroom

(cf 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

9. A statement that independent i tnative in which no"pupil may be
required to participate.

10.

11.

Before the studen ins th il written agreement shall be signed and dated

by the s ve tudent if the student is under age 18, the

certifi ervision of independent study, and all

person providing assistance to the student. (Education Code

51747; 5

Monitoring St

The independent stu r and/or supervising teacher shall promptly and directly

address any failure by th to meet the terms of his/her written agreement. The following

supportive strategies may

1 A letter to the student and/or parent/guardian

2. A meeting between the student and the teacher and/or counselor

3. A meeting between the student and the independent study administrator, including the
parent/guardian if appropriate

4, An increase in the amount of time the student works under direct supervision

When the student has missed the number of assignments specified in the written agreement as
precipitating an evaluation, the Superintendent or designee shall conduct an evaluation to

17



AR 6158(f)
INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)
determine whether or not independent study is appropriate for the student. This evaluation may
result in termination of the independent study agreement and the student's return to a regular

school program.

Responsibilities of Independent Study Administrator

“be to:
ted in accordance with law

The responsibilities of the independent study administratg
1. Ensure that the district's independent study optid
Board policy, and administrative regulation and is
the classroom instruction

2. Obtain and maintain current information
independent study program that meets establishedigs
programs

3. Aid in the development and

4, Authorize the selec

5.

8.

9.
appropriate staff so th

'

ation becomes part of the student's record

10.  Complete or coordinite the preparation of all records and reports required by law, Board
policy, or administrative regulation

11.  Monitoring enrollment in independent study to stay within prescribed limits and
maximize income to the district without compromising educational quality

Assignment and Responsibilities of Independent Study Teachers
Each student's independent study shall be coordinated, evaluated, and carried out under the

general supervision of a certificated employee who consents to the assignment. (Education
Code 44865, 51747.5; 5 CCR 11700)

18



AR 6158(g)

- INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

(cf- 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind)

The principal and independent study administrator may recommend and the Superintendent shall
approve the assignment of teachers to directly supervise independent study and/or work with
students on specific subject matter. The Superintendent or d ee shall ensure that
independent study teachers have access to professional devgl nt and support comparable to
classroom-based teachers.

(cf 4131 - Staff Development)

The ratio of student average daily attendance
responsible for independent study shall not exce
programs in the district. (Education Code 517457

-time equivalent cEtfif;
e equivalent ratio fi

ted employees
ther education

The responsibilities of the supervisin
1. Complete designated portions i t study agreement and add

-
3.

4 iowing the date the assignment is given and the
5. el as necessary for individual student success

6. ident to discuss the student's progress

assigned work or work products completed and submitted by the

student

8. Assess student work and determine and assign grades or other approved measures of
achievement

9. Select and save representative samples of the student's completed and evaluated

assignments for each subject, signed or initialed and dated in accordance with item #3 in
the section on "Records” below

10.  Maintain a daily or hourly attendance register in accordance with item #4 in the section
on "Records" below

19



AR 6158(h)
INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)
11.  Maintain any other required records and files on a current basis

Records

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that records ar
These records shall include, but not be limited to: (Edu

fained for audit purposes.
ode 51748; 5 CCR 11703)

I. A copy of the Board policy, administrative
independent study. .

2. A separate listing of the students, by gf
participated in independent study. This listing shal
and units of the curriculum comple
attempted by and awarded to stude
written agreements.

3. A file of all agree
bearing the supervising
- personally evaluate

another certificated

tudent’s work products
Bhs indicating that he/she has
ed the evaluations made by

4 priate to the program in which the students
are parti cords, and maintained on a current basis
as tim certificated teacher, and reviewed by the
supervi

5. i , credits completed, grades, and other evaluations issued to

6. The student’s permaaeht record or transcript

The above records shall be maintained for three years, excluding the current fiscal year.

Each school shall maintain records for the students at that school.

A written record of the findings of any evaluation conducted after the student has missed the
number of assignments specified in Board policy shall be treated as a mandatory interim student
record which shall be maintained for three years from the date of the evaluation. (Education
Code 51747)

(cf 5125 - Student Records)

20



AR 6158(i)

INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

Units of credit earned may be applied toward promotion to the next grade or graduation. The
high school in which the pupil is enrolled shall certify independent study pupils for graduation
providing the meet all the requirements. In the event there is a dispute relative to credits given,
the parents and pupil have a right to appeal according to districtprocedures.

21




Instruction AR 6158(3)
ARCS

HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY
Master Agreement Contract

General Description

The district's general philosophy is that enrollment in Hom
and that a review of the appropriateness of the placemen

ool will be on a semester basis
conducted at regular intervals.

2. Charter schools shall admit all who appi
as defined in section 56026 may not pa
ber individual education plan provides

exceptional needs,
am unless his or

students.

3. Students who are ; sty enrolled since their 18th
birthday for ithe unified school district.
(Education

4. be coordinated and evaluated by, and shall

ntialed pursuant to Education Code 44865)

s value of the student's work products for

Daily engagement will be documented on

Education o iti bme school program may include, but shall not be
limited to, the i

1. Individualize veducation designed to teach the knowledge and skills of the

2. Individualized home study in a particular area of interest or in a subject not currently
available in the regular school curriculum.
3. Continuing and special study during travel.

4, Volunteer community service activities that support and strengthen student achievement.

5. Work study opportunities.

22



AR 6158(K)
ARCS

HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

6.

Opportunity for on-line, correspondence or community college classes, academic
enrichment or ROP.

Concurrent classes at local district schools, depending gmspace availability.

ARCS High School students can enroll in a maxj
are required for graduation and are approved by

of 35 credits unless more credits
er Administrator.

No independent study or home school s guardians, or caregivers
will be provided with funds or things e to students who attend
regular classes. (Education Code 4300 et aside to purchase
instructional materials that are approv and remain the
property of ARCS when the s level. Classes
may be taken by the home § ike PE, Art or
Music.

attendance.

A regular educatio
environment.

tudent with a demonstrable need for an alternative learning

A teen parent providing day care for his or her child.

A K-12 student who is involved in a family or personal crisis which necessitates a
short-term placement in the Independent Study Program.

Parent choice, a charter school shall admit all students who wish to apply. (EC 47605.6)

A student whose expulsion has been suspended; the option of a classroom must always be
available.

23




AR 6158(1)
ARCS
HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY  (continued)

. Students may be considered for short term independent study for a min of 3 days up to
full time enrollment.

Concurrent Enrollment

A student who attends American River Charter Schogl full time may also take classes
concurrently at the District’s Golden Sierra High Sch 1 she meeis one or more of the
following criteria:

. Is a high school student and/or needs

. Has the approval of the school admi i Seation of a program
that combines 1-3 courses on campus
home school courses compl

. Wants to take AP or higher

nt classes at the ARCS non

h participating student. Before the home
shall be signed by the student, the parent,

ent for a student must include a study plan that represents not
um school day for the student's grade level for every school
d shall include:

less than the equivalen
day covered by the agree

1. The manner, frequency, date, time, and place for submitting a student's assignments and
for reporting his or her progress.

. Manner of submitting assignments may be email, phone conference, fax, face to
face, Skype or mail.

. Frequency, date, time and place — see master agrecment.

24



AR 6158(m)

ARCS
HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)
2. The title and statement of the major objectives of the course of study to be undertaken.
3. The specific resources, including materials and personnel, which will be made available

to the student in order to attain the objectives.

4. The method utilized to evaluate the student's work.

5. A statement of the maximum length of time, ctween the assignment and the

whether or not the student should be ' k chool program, as
determined by board policy. '

7. The duration of the home
tudy under the agreement. No
n one semester, or one-half year

nt grades, other measures of
o be eamned by the student upon

8. A statement
academic ac
completion.

10. sl tudents must have the same access to existing services

11.
Administration of the chool/Independent Study Option

The administrators at all school sites shall organize and collaborate with staff to assure a smooth
transition into and out of the Home School program mode of instruction.

The home school alternative shall be administered by the Charter School Director.

The responsibilities of the Charter School Director with regard to the Home School program
shall include:

25



AR 6158(n)
ARCS

HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)

L.

h

&

Ensuring that American River Charter procedures are in accordance with state law and
district policy and regulations.

Ensuring that all credits/grades earned become part of the student’s permanent record.

Participating in the selection and supervision of all fio are assigned to supervise the

ARCS Home School program.

Completing or coordinating the preparatxo
BOMUSD Board of Trustees.

records and reports to the

Establishing and maintaining systema
an audit trail of average daily attendanc
study and reported by the distzi

all records required{pistate regulations for

Aiding the district in the d __ : ent of the budget for ARCS in
conjunction with the council.

Arranging in-se ities o enablgieach teacher to stay current
with inform ;

arents to complete the master agreement in accordance
dit requirements,

c. Provide d yistruction to students and assistance to parents as necessary for
individual suécess,

d. Supervise and approve all courses of study,

e. Supervise and approve the ordering and purchasing of materials and supplies
needed for completion of courses,

f. Complete and revise yearly designated portions of the Parent Handbook with
parent committee,

26



AR 6158(0)

ARCS
HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY (continued)
2. Meet at least once every 20 days or once a school month, assign school work,
discuss and access student’s progress,
h. Judge the time value of the completed assignments or products to determine

grades and credits earned

1. Maintain records of student attendang
showing the dates the assignment is gi

ly engagement and assignments
e it is due on learning log,

Sign and complete the master agreen
is terminated

with the course contract in grades 9-12, shall provide
and due dates with comments on resources provided to
each assignment. Attached work samples shall include an
Jearning log shall be consistent with the terms of the master
d and dated by student and teacher upon the evaluation of the

academic evali
agreement and
completed work.

3. Home School teachers shall determine and assign grades, judge the time value of
“assigned work, or other approved measures of student achievement and collect the daily
engagement logs from parents.

Home School/Independent Study Records

District records shall identify all students participating in ARCS Home School Program and shall
specify the grade level, and program placement, in which each of these students is enrolled.

27



AR 6158(p)

ARCS
HOME SCHOOL/INDEPENDENT STUDY  (continued)
Records at the ARCS office site shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
1. A copy of the District policy and administrative regulations (procedures) pertaining to

ARCS home school/independent study program.

2. A file of all master agreements with representd
and evaluated assignments, bearing the supe

3 A list of all students by grade level, teac ipated in, or are
currently participating in, ! ; : units of the
curriculum attempted and ut i mpleted by students in grades K-8

and identifying course cred d to students in grades 9-12 as
specified in their master agree

5. A record of credi i , and other evaluations issued to
each student for i

ard promotion to the next grade or graduation. In the
iy, oiven, the parents and student have a right to appeal

Regulation BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: January 12, 2012 Georgetown, California
reviewed: November 13,2014

28



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA TTEM:

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck\board\10-9-14\ Prop 39

13.4

Prop 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act Information Update
October 9, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Mark Koontz, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, Operations
& Transportation

Mark Koontz, will give an update to the Board of Trustees on Prop 39:
California Clean Energy Jobs Act and the status of the Energy
Expenditure Plan for Biack Oak Mine Unified School District and
American River Charter School.

California Clean Energy Jobs Act was created with the approval of
Proposition 39 in the November 6, 2012 statewide general election. The
statute made changes to the corporate income tax code and allocated
projected revenue to the General Fund and the Clean Energy Job
Creation Fund for five fiscal years, beginning with fiscal year 2013-14.
Under the initiative, the Legislature is to make approximately $550
million available each such year for eligible projects to improve energy
efficiency and expand clean energy generation.

The total Proposition 39 funding for five years for Black Oak Mine
Unified Schoo! District is currently estimated at $489,351. The funds for
Proposition 39 were allocated separately for American River Charter
School and funding for five years is currently estimated at $253,994.

The California Energy Commission (CEC) was required to develop the
Proposition 39: California Clean Energy Jobs Act —2013 Program
Implementation (“Proposition 39 Program™) Guidelines in accordance
with Proposition 39 and Senate Bill 73, and in consultation with the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction, the Chancellor of the California
Community Colleges, and the California Public Utilities Commission.
These Guidelines define how the State of California will implement the
Proposition 39 Program and provide direction on the types of awards and
required proposals or plans, explain screening and evaluation criteria,
describe the standards to be used to evaluate project proposals, and
outline the award process.

In following the CEC Guidelines, Black Oak Mine has:
e Selected a pariner, Aircon Energy, through a competitive RFQ
e Submitted Utility Data Release and Authorization forms to CEC
¢ Completed Energy Audit
e Completed Draft Multi-Year (Five Years) Energy Expenditure
Plan for both Black Oak Mine Unified School District and
American River Charter School

29



L2298 0£6°6ES {0 + ST 3ull} SONIAYS TYNNNY L1H1SIT TYLOL
9E6'TEIS EPSTTLS OBY'VPE'TS [ EPS'TILS EPSTILS {67 + vz aull) 150D LIS TYLOL
LI6'8S £L6'0S SONIAVS TYNNNY|
000983 E6T'ZTTS £6180ES 0% £61°2225 £61°7225 SIVLOL
0% 6BE'SES 66£'92S 0% 66£'5ZS G6E'STS uaped0|jy JaReuely AEIaul %OT
00098 S80°ELTS SRO'65ZS 0% SBO'ELTS SBO'ELLS swiaysAs dujjoo) i Jujeay ase|day
0% 60L'ETS 60LEES 0% BOL'ETS GOL'ETS Jonay SURLS] 40421%3 1 JoLaIL AMsURYRdIIC]
= - .
TSE'85S LS6'VES SONIAVS TYNNNY
9£6‘0pSS 0SE'68PS L8T'9E0'TS 0% 0SE'G8YS 0SE'68PS SIVLIOL
B 0% 0§ 0% uONEI0||Y 123euURA >m._m_._w %07
pEeEE ) A
T6r'ETS 15TETS oovs | Lievls |
G R R

[

BEETTS

16 ﬁ._nm

swiF3sAg dujoo) @ dupesy wum_nwx

8IE'CS

845'0TS

cJjay SUYE|T JouaIxg g Jouay| m>_ucmr_m._nEnu

SWIAYSAS mc__aou g Buieaq wum_nux

T98'ES

68T'TLS

Wosy JulyEn Jopaixg 2 ..otmE_ m>_mcw_._m,&c._ou

u.EHﬂ,m U007 % Bupeay soejday

80L'92T5

T68'E$

Tv6'LETS

yonay AUpYSQ 101433K3 F JolBIY| u&E@ga.ﬁEou

SwsAs Sujood 2 m::mwx wum_num

0B50ES 066085 Wonsy m:_Em: Jopawa g ._o_._wu_.__ w>_m:m;u.anu
= a_m " BOL'8ZES

:h mqm 978'55% Jilonay BUNYSHT 10j93X3 '3 10| BAIsUIYRIdWO)

oEp'szs DEY'STS “swalsAs Ju)o0) 3 Supeal soejdey

BTEFLS 6TE'RLS 1042y Uy Q) 101453%3 13 J0)IBIY| aAjsuaIdwIoD

b <
500 6g doid 563 ¥#0) 6e doxd %60 NOILdI¥IS3Q 1IAMOUd 6E dO¥d
19¥20d jo N Aq pled yalold |210) 183204 J2 N0 Aq pied 1alold [Bl0L
CPTED 7 0 ELD ] q ¢

(SaNN4 12141510 8 SANNA 6€ dOUd $3YIND3Y)

Z# NOILdO

{AINO SONNA 68 dOYd $3HINDAY)

T# NOILdO

SNV1d J¥NLIANIdXI ADYINS 6€ dOYd HOJ SNOILJO A3S0d0Yd 40 AYVINININS 1ivid

TOOHDS YALUYHI HIAIY NVOIHINY '3
17141510 TOOHDS adidINN INIA ¥Y0 HIOV18

oMo oW W~ X

30



-sa)04 p210pdn Aup panaa24 10U 3ADY INg “Aonuus aBuoyd Aow siyl TT/ETOT J0f papunf som J0YmM U0 PISDY IDUIISS uD S] STY] 104 230U OF Juopoduy

-z 314 01 £ 4311, wouf sn dosp pinom yorm 000°T mojaq doup pin0d Yay N0 1043 a3021pu 9T/ST0E 10f su0n0af0id JUBWOIUS JBIIN3 N0 3DYT S30U O} Juoprodw] N

664 S | #18 S | 6z8 S | 628 s | €22 5
LO'ST S | L0'ST s | L0°ST s | L0°ST S | L0°ST S 218 NdYd 49d
000'08 $ | 000°0% $ | 000°0S s | ooo'as S | 000°0S S WNOWY oseq g Jall
D0 ES Qo0rs 00°ss 0055 00°8% wune) Wdy4d
86°96T 06°002 98°Z0¢ 88°T0C £6°85T vavy g-d
JI0LUNS3 1owsy EXTINLE jomay my 1084 Jorid

LL/9T 9L/ST ST/¥T YI/ET ET/ZT

vioLanvyd | 8T/L10Z | £L1/910Z | 91/510Z | ST/vTOC PI/ETOT Yy3IA DNSANNA

99SIZT0-€8£8.-60 3G0D SQI
HILHYHD YA NVIR—RIAAY

$

L0°ST $ 1 LO°ST $ | L0'sT s | LO'SE s | tostT S 1Y Wddd J3d
00008  § _ unowy aseg g a1l
000'00T S |oo0’00T S |oo0'00T 5 | 000°00T S noWY aseq € 4311

00'SLY 00°06¢ 00508 00°2Es 007019 E&u Wdyd
£V E6E £0°020°T £1°950°T 6ETITT SLETTT ,Vav Zd
aowisy 20Uy Jrouwinsy joniay fielgieirs D34 10144

£1/9T 9T/5T SI/vT FI/ET £T/2T
WL0LAONVYD | BT/LT0T LT/o10Z | 91/S10Z | ST/¥T0T | vL/ETOC dv3dA DNIGNNL|

0000000-€8£84-60 :3G0D SAD

12181510 J00HIS A3IHINN INIIN AV0 HIVv1g

SILVIAINLSI DNIGNND HY3A JAI
6€ NOLLISOdOYd

31



32



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 13.5

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

EXPLANATION:

BACKGROUND:

ck\ board\ 10-9-14\ Self-Evaluation

Interpersonal and Analytical Areas from the Board Self-Evaluation
Qctober 9, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

The Board of Trustees will discuss the Interpersonal and Analytical areas
from the Board Self-Evaluation from June 2014,

The Board of Trusteeé evaluated themselves in six areas: Contextual,
Educational, Interpersonal, Analytical, Political, and Strategic. They

have decided to discuss each areca of the evaluation in depth at future
board meetings. ’

33



INTERPERSONAL

This action occurs:

frequently Occasionally Rarely Never
1. Board’s split decisions do not result in a split board. i0 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
2. Board members are able to hold confidential items 10 9 8 7605 4 3 2 10
in confidence.
3. Board president and superintendent confer so that 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
differences of opinion are identified.
4. Board members are able to speak their minds 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
without fear of being ostracized.
5. 1 have discussed with felow members common 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
interests we share outside the boardroom.
6. Once a decision is made, the board works together 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
1o see that it is accepted and carried out.
7. At our board meetings, there is at least as much 1098 (765 4 3 2 10
dialogue among members as there is among members
and staff.
8. Board has adopted sorhe explicit goals for itself, 10 9 8 765 432 10
distinct from district goals.
9, Board provides biographical information that helps 10 ¢ 8 765 4 3 72 10
members get to know one another better.
10. Board handles conflict openly and constructively. 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
SCORE: /100 *GRADE:
Use a grading scale from one of the school sites. %

34




ANALYTICAL

This action occurs:

Frequently Occasionally Rarely Never
1. lhave been in board meetings where subtleties of 10 9 8 765 4 3 2 10
issues dealt with escaped the board.
2. Board explicitly examines the “downside” or possible } 10 9 8 7 6 4 3 2 10
pitfalls of any important decision it is about to make.
3. Board questions administrative proposals, requiring | 10 9 8 7 6 4 3 2 10
the superintendent to defend or reconsider his/her
recommendations.
4. Board is attentive to how it reaches conclusions. 10 9 8 7 6 4 3 2 10
5. Decisions of the board on one issue tend fo influence | 10 9 8 76 4 3 2 10
how it handles other issues.
6. When faced with an important issue, the board 10 9 8 76 4 3 2 10
often “brainstorms,” generating a list of creative
approaches or solutions to the problem.
7. Board seeks outside assistance from consultants or 10 9 8 76 4 312 10
other districts when considering its work.
8. Board does not present new issues of a complex 10 2 8 76 4 3 2 10
nature for immediate action. ‘
9. Before reaching a decision on important issues, i0 9 8 76 4 3 2 10
board requests input from students or staff likely to be
affected by the decision.
10. Board handles issues that are ambiguous and 10 9 8 76 4 32 10
complicated by appointing committees to conduct in-
depth research.
SCORE: /100 *GRADE:
Use a grading scale from one of the school sites. %

35




36



SPECIAL MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CALL TO ORDER 14.1

OPEN SESSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

ACTION M-14-61

COMMUNICATIONS

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Williams
Secretary to the Board

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
September 25, 2014

The Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by President
Scroggins at 6:00 p.m. at Northside School 860 Cave Valley Rd. Cool, California

Present: Joe Scroggins, Darcy Knight, Jeff Burch and Robert Williams,
Superintendent were present. Jeff Shurtz was absent and Steve DePue was late
and joined the meeting after the adoption of agenda.

The meeting was called to order at 6:01p.m.
The pledge allegiance was led by Darcy Knight.

1t was moved by Mrs. Knight, seconded by Mr. Burch and carried unanimously
to approve the adoption of the agenda.

Vote 3 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Burch Y

Questions were asked about the new bike path from ALT to Northside School.
Some concerns were voiced about the bike path. The vandalism at Northside
School to the marquee and garden was talked about. The community came
together and helped get everything cleaned up and fixed.

Joe Scroggins Date
President of the Board

37



38



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
American River Charter School

AGENDA ITEM: 5.1 Classified Personnel Action
MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent -

Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to employ the recommended Classified Personnel.

BACKGROUND: This position is being filled due to a vacancy. The classified
personnel action is submitted in accordance with District policy.

ck/board/10-9-14/Classified Personnel - Cover
39




American River Charter School
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ACTION

Classified Employment 2014-15 School Year

Jessica Anderson - 3 hour Teaching Assistant, Jessica has been an active
volunteer and parent at the American River Charter School.

sk/board/CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT

40




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.2 Certificated Personnel Action
MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Services Coordinator

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking
action to employ the recommended Certificated Personnel.

BACKGROUND: The position is necessary due to staffing needs. This certificated
personnel action is submitted in accordance with District policy.

ck/board/10-9-14/ Certificated Employment 41




CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTION

Certificated Employment 2014-15

Michelle Mann - 1.0 FTE English Teacher - Golden Sierra Junior Senior High

School. Michelle recently completed her student teaching at Cordova High
School.

sk/board/Certificated Employment

42



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.3

MEETING DATE:

FROM:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

Certificated Assignments Under Education Codes 44263

Qctober 9, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Shelly King, Personnel Coordinator

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees authorize Sergey
Artemyev to teach under Education Code 44263;

Education Code 44263 “allows the holder of a teaching
credential to serve, by resolution of the governing board and
with the consent of the teacher, in a departmentalized class if the
teacher has completed eighteen semester units of course work, or
nine semester units of upper division or graduate course work, in
the subject to be taught”. These actions are for the 2014-2015
school year. The following teacher needs Board approval to
teach under this Education Code:

e Sergey Artemyev — Golden Sierra Junior Senior High
School Journalism teacher. Sergey who holds a Single
Subject Credential, has the necessary coursework and
has consented to the assignment.

sk/board/ certificated assignment under Education code 14.15

43



44



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 154 Letter of Resignation

MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the

letter of resignation from Rebecca Noriega, Teaching Assistant at
American River Charter School.

BACKGROUND: The letters of resignation will be provided to the Board of Trustees under
separate cover.

ck/board/10-9-14/Letter of Resignation

45



46




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.5 SchoolWorks Annual Demographic Service Contract

MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the service contract
with SchoolWorks to perform our 2014-15 annual enrollment study for the
District.

BACKGROUND: School Works will provide an updated Demographic Study for the 2014-15

school year (through year 2019-2020) using a state-of-the-art GIS
(Geographic Information System) program.  Several databases of
information have been analyzed including; current and. historic student
enrollment record, birth rates for the past ten years, projected new housing
developments, and school site facilities utilization. By taking advantage of
multi-layered statistical data, this study will provide an accurate view of our
Districts current environment and projected future trends. The $1,500.00
will be paid out of the developer fees.

ck\ board\ 10-9-14\ Demographic Study

47




Schoo!Works, Inc. will contract to perform the tasks enumerated below for the prices indicated. School
districts are authorized to enter into this agreement by Government Code 53060.

1. FACILITY PLANNING CONSULTING SERVICES

A, Demographic Services:

1. 2014 Demographic Study with Enroliment Projections:
Schoo!Works will provide an updated comprehensive Demographic Study. This
Study will include District enrollment projections and individual school
projections using current 2014/15 enrollment, attendance -boundary maps, birth
rate analysis, new development activity, district yield rates, school capacities
and projected classroom needs. ‘

2, GIS Services:
The demographic analysis will be processed using the SchoolWorks GIS facility
planning software program. This powerful program provides the tools to
visualize, explore, query and analyze large and complex data files and uncover
past and future trends that give us an insight on the direction your district may
take in the future. Data files to be provided/processed include the following:

v Students:
Update the student data files with the 2014/15 enrollment data

v Facilities:
Update the facility information with any changes made during the past year

v New Developments:

Input any new developments in the community that occurred during the past
year

3. Technical Support
v One (1) Board Presentation (Demographic Study)
v Unlimited Telephone Technical Support

Pagel

48



i

2014/2015 Demographic Services Contract

. Terms:
Comprehensive Demographic/GIS Services.....cummmniinarenns. corsrrerenessesnnenes 91,500

if SchoolWaorks presence is requested at additional schoof board meetings or other meetings, the
district will be billed at $140 per hour, plus travel time and expenses.

1. payment schedule:

The full amount will be billed upon completion of the Demographic Study and submitted to the
District for review. The amount is due within thirty days of the date of the invoice.

It . g

¥ Adthorized Signature

Ken Reynolds, President

e SU \;\;.e.}( \V\*Lm:s\xa\r\‘( SchoolWorks, Inc.
Title -

A-i -4
Dated

Page 2

49




50



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.6
MEETING DATE:

FROM:
RECOMMENDATION;
BACKGROUND:

Ck/10-9-14/Red Cross Agreement

Red Cross Agreement
Qctober 9, 2014

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement with
Red Cross to use Black Oak Mine Unified School District facilities
(Georgetown, Northside, and Golden Sierra Junior Senior High Schools) as
possible emergency shelters during a disaster.

The American National Red Cross (Red Cross), a not-for-profit corporation
chartered by the United States Congress, provides services to individuals,
families and communities when disaster strikes. The disaster relief
activities of the Red Cross are made possible by the American public, as the
organization is supported by private donations and facility owners who
permit their buildings to be used as a temporary refuge for disaster victims.

51



American Red Cross
Shelter Agreement

The American National Red Cross ("Red Cross’), a not-for-profit corporation chartered by the
United States Congress, provides services to individuals, families and communities when disaster
strikes. The disaster relief activities of the Red Cross are made possible by the American public,
as the organization is supported by private donations and facility owners who permit their
buildings to be used as a temporary refuge for disaster victims. This agreement is between the
Red Cross and a facility owner (“Owner") so the Red Cross can use the facility as an emergency
shelter during a disaster. :

DR#: Facility:

Parties and Facility
Owner;

Legal name: _Black Oak Mine Unified School District
Chapter:
24-Hour Point of Contact:
Name and title:  Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
Work phone: ~_530-333-8300x7____ Cell phone/pager: 530-828-6570
Address for Legal Notices:
6540 Wentworth Springs Rd.
P.0. Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

Red Cross: 7
Legal name: _The American National Red Cross
Chapter: Capital Region Chapter

24-Hour Point of Contact:
Name and title:  Kathleen Weis, Chief Executive Officer
Work phone: {816) 993-7070 Cell phone/pager: (916) 212-9241
Address for Legal Notices:
1565 Exposition Blvd.
Sacramento, CA 95815

Copies of legal notices must also be sent fo:
The American National Red Cross, Office of the General Counsel,
2025 E Street, NW, Washington DC 20006
and
The American National Red Cross, Disaster Operations,
2025 E Street NW, Washington, DC 20006.

Shelter Facility:
(Insert name and complete street address of building or, if multiple buildings, write “See attached

Facility List” and attach Facility List including complete street address of each building that is part of
this Agreement).

See attached Facility List

1 Rev. 12-07



Terms and Conditions

1. Use of Facility: Upon request and if feasible, the Owner will permit the Red Cross to use the
Facility on a temporary basis as an emergency public sheiter.

2 Shelter Management: The Red Cross will have primary responsibility for the operation of the
shelter and will designate a Red Cross official, the Shelter Manager, to manage the sheltering
activities. The Owner wili designate a Facility Coordinator to coordinate with the Shelter Manager
regarding the use of the Facility by the Red Cross.

3. Condition of Facility: The Facility Coordinator and Shelter Manager (or designee) will jointly
conduct a pre-occupancy survey of the Facility before it is turned over to the Red Cross. They
will use the first page of the Fagility/Shelter Opening/Closing Form, availabie on CrossNet, to
record any existing damage or conditions. The Facifity Coordinator will identify and secure all
equipment that the Red Cross should not use while sheltering in the Facility. The Red Cross will
exercise reasonable care while using the Facility as a shelter and will make no modifications to
the Faciiity without the express written approval of the Owner.

4. Food Services: Upon request by the Red Cross, and if such resources exist and are
available, the Owner wili make the food service resources of the Fagility, including food, supplies,
equipment and food service workers, available to feed the shelter occupants. The Facility
Coordinator will designate a Food Service Manager to coordinate the provision of meals at the
direction of and in cooperation with the Shelter Manager. The Food Service Manager will
establish a feeding schedule, determine food service inventory and needs, and supervise meal
planning and preparation. The Food Service Manager and Shelter Manager will jointly conduct a
pre-occupancy inventory of the food and food service supplies in the Facility before it is turned
over ta the Red Cross.

5 Custodial Services: Upon request by the Red Cross and if such resources exist and are
available, the Owner will make its custodial resources, including supplies and custodial workers,
available to provide cleaning and sanitation services at the shelter. The Facility Coordinator will
designate a Facility Custodian to coordinate the provision of cleaning and sanitation services at
the direction of and in cooperation with the Shelter Manager.

6. Securily: in coordination with the Facility Coordinator; the Shelter Manager, as he or she
deems necessary and appropriate, will coordinate with law enforcement regarding any public
safety issues at the Sheiter.

7. Signage and Publicity: The Red Cross may post signs identifying the shelter as a Red Cross
shelter in locations approved by the Facility Coordinator and will remove such signs when the
shelter is closed. The Owner wiil not issue press releases or other publicity concerning the
shelter without the express written consent of the Shelter Manager. The Owner wilt refer all
media questions about the shelter to the Sheiter Manager.

8. Closing the Shelter: The Red Cross will notify the Owner or Facility Coordinator of the closing
date for the shelter. Before the Red Cross vacates the Facility, the Shelter Manager and Facility
Cootdinator will jointly conduct a post-occupancy survey, using the second page of the
Shelter/Facility Opening/Closing Form to record any damage or conditions. The Shelter Manager
and Facility Coordinator or Food Service Manager will conduct a post-occupancy inventory of the
food and supplies used during the shelter operation.

9. Reimbursement: The Red Cross will reimburse the Owner for the following:

a. Damage fo the Facility or other property of Owner, reasonable wear and tear excepted,
resulting from the operations of the Red Cross. Reimbursement for facility damage will
be based on replacement at actual cash value. The Red Cross will select from among

53
2 Rev. 12-07



bids from at least three reputable contractors. The Red Cross i not responsible for
storm damage or other damage caused by the disaster.

b. Reasonable costs associated with custodial and food service personnel which would not
have been incurred but for the Red Cross’s use of the Facility for sheltering. The Red
Cross will reimburse at per-hour, straight-time rate for wages actuailly incurred but wili not
reimburse for (i) overtime or (ii) costs of salaried staff.

¢. Reasonable, actual, out-of-pocket operational costs, including the costs of the utilities
indicated below, to the extent that such costs would not have been incurred buf for the
Red Cross’s use of the Premises (both parties must initial all utilities to be reimbursed by
the Red Cross):

/O initials Red Cross initials
Water
Gas

)
Electricity £ % /

Waste Disposal

The Owner will submit any request for reimbursement to the Red Cross within 60 days after the
shelter closes. Any request for reimbursement for foed, supplies or operational costs must be
accompanied by supporting invoices. Any request for reimbursement for personnel costs must
be accompanied by a list of the personnel with the dates and hours worked at the shelter.

10. Insurance: The Red Cross shall carry insurance coverage in the amounts of at least
$1,000,000 per occurrence for Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability. The Red
Cross shall also carry Workers’ Compensation coverage with statutory fimits for the jurisdiction
within which the facility is located and $1,000,000 in Employers' Liability.

11. Indemnification: The Red Cross shall defend, hold harmiess, and indemnify Owner against
any legal liability, including reasonable attorney fees, in respect to bodily injury, death and
property damage arising from the negligence of the Red Cross during the use of the Premises.

12. Term: The term of this agreement begins on the date of the last signature below and ends 30
days after written notice by either party.

BLACK QAK MINE UNIFIED

UNIFIED THE AMERICAN NATIONAL RED CROSS
i {legal name}
By (signature)
Dr. Robert Williams Kathleen Weis
Name {printed) Name (printed)
Superintendent Chief Executive Officer
Title Title

Date f?, 2 ‘?" / 1‘{ Date

3 Rev. 12-07



Facilities List

Georgetown School
6530 Wentworth Springs Road
Georgetown, CA 95634

Northside School
860 Cave Valley Road
Cool, CA 95614

Golden Sierra High School
5101 Garden Valley Road
Garden Valley, CA

Golden Sierra Junior High School
5065 Garden Valley Road
Garden Valley, CA

2 > Rev. 12-07




56



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.7 Devine Psychological Services Agreement

MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement with

Devine Psychological Services for therapy services consisting of
evaluation, consultation and treatment.

BACKGROUND: The Devine Psychological Services may provide staffing personnel for
Black Oak Mine Unified School District students as required by signed
Individua! Educational Programs (IEP). These services may include;
assessment, evaluation, and consultation of individuals requiring special
education eligibility; adequately documenting an individual report to
comply with all applicable state laws, regulations and guidelines. Pevine
Psychological Services will bill the district at their hourly rates listed in the
contract. These fees will be paid out of Special Education Funds.

These services may be used until we are able to fill the vacant School
Psychologist position at Black Oak Mine Unified School District.

Ck/10-9-14/Careerstaff unlimited Agreement

57



Black Oak Mine Unified School District
6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Georgetown, CA 95634

Devine Psychological Services hereby agrees to provide consulting psychological services to the
Black Oak Mine Unified School District under the following terms and conditions:

- This contract shall begin on Qctober 1, 2014 and shall be on an “at will” basis. This contract
will continue until completion of casework for one referred student.

Agreement shall terminate immediately in the event that Devine Psychological Services
nonpublic agency certification in the State of California is either suspended or revoked.

o California_Nonpublic Agency Status — The parties agree and acknowledge Devine
Psychological Services is a nonpublic agency certified by the Department of Education in the.
State of California engaged as an independent contracting agency. Black Oak Mine Unified
School District retains the right of centrol over services provided to its students and schools.
Black Oak Mine Unified School District does not employ individuals who normally perform

~ services provided by employees of the nonpublic agency Devine Psychological Services.

o Non-Employee — Devine Psychological Services acknowledges that as a nonpublic agency,
the employees of Devine Psychological Services shall not be entitled to any paid vacations,
leave of absence, legal holidays, sick leave, benefit, group health and life insurance plans, or
retirement pay or any other such compensation normally payable to an employee of Black
Oak Mine Unified School District.

e Tax Obligations — The parties-intend and Devine Psychological Services acknowledges that
it operates as a nonpublic agency and not an agent or employee of Black Oak Mine Unified
" School District within the meaning of Worker’s Compensation statutes, Unemployment
Insurance statutes, Social Security Act, State Disability Insurance, and United States Internal
Revenue Code. No employment relationship, partnership, joint venture or other association
shall be deemed created by this Agreement.'

e Payments for Services — Black Oak Mine Unified School District shall pay Devine
Psychological Services directly, without payroll tax deductions of any kind whatsoever, all
monies that may become due and payable hereunder. Black Oak Mine Unified School
District shall issue Devine Psychological Services for each year of the term of this
Agreement, a form 1099 in the manner prescribed by law.

Page 1 of 4

58



o Supplies — The parties agree and acknowledge Devine Psychological Services is a nonpublic
agency certified by the Department of BEducation in the State of California. Accordingly,
Devine Psychological Services shall provide all materials, supplies, equipment, and related
expenses needed for its services.

o Confidentiality — Devine Psychological Services recognizes and acknowledges that Black
Oak Mine Unified School District possesses certain confidential information. As used herein,
the term “confidential information” includes all information and materials belonging to, used
by, or in possession of Black Oak Mine Unified School District relating to its products,
services, confracts, financial information, business strategies, pricing, current and prospective
customers, but shall not include (a) information that was already within the public domain at
the time the information is acquired by employees of Devine Psychological Services, or (b)
information that subsequently becomes public through no act or omission of employees of
Devine Psychological Services. Devine Psychological Services agrees that all of the
confidential information provided by Black Oak Mine Unified School District is and shall
continue to be the exclusive property of Black Oak Mine Unified School District. Devine
Psychological Services agrees that it shall not, at any time following the execution .of this
Agreement, use or disclose in any manner any confidential information of Black Oak Mine
Unified Schoo!l District.

. PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
The employees of the nonpublic agency Devine Psychological Services shall act in accordance
with all state and federal laws regulating the practice of Educational Psychology in the State of
California. Employees of the nonpublic agency Devine Psychological Services shall
professionally, ethically, and diligently carry out responsibilities hereunder in order to serve the
best interests of Black Oak Mine Unified School District’s students.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES
Devine Psychological Services agrees to provide Educational Psychological services at facilities
of Black Oak Mine Unified School District. Employees of the nonpublic agency Devine
Psychological Services will:
1. Provide assessment, evaluation, and consultation of individuals requiring special
education eligibility; _
2. Adequately document individual reports to comply with all applicable state laws,
regulations and guidelines;
3. Maintain current licenses, credential and certification within the profession of
Psychology;
4. Maintain current liability insurance;
5. Meetings will be attended if held within agreed upon hours of service.

Page 2 of 4

59



Black Oak Mine Unified School District agrees to:
1. Provide IEP paperwork with current assessment and goals for students serviced (or
documentation of prior interventions);
2. Provide completed inventories, rating scales, and other written documentation including
cumulative file content as requested by Devine Psychological Services or its employees;
3. Provide access to observe the student in the educational environment,
Provide a distraction-free confidential individual setting or office for all evaluation;
5. Provide at least two weeks prior written notice of any meetings employees of the
nonpublic agency Devine Psychological Services are expected to attend.

B

COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENTS
Devine Psychological Services will be compensated at the rate of $160.00 (one hundred sixty
dollars) per billable hour for evaluation services (including assessment or evaluation, report
writing, and IEP meetings); for behavior intervention case management services (including
observation, interview, assessment, behavior improvement plans, meetings to develop behavior
improvement plans, and consultation regarding strategies for behavior improvement); and
counseling or therapy for students. Devine Psychological Services will receive payment for

services rendered within 30 days of receipt of invoice by Black Oak Mine Unified School
District.

LIABILITY INSURANCE _
Devine Psychological Services will provide Black Oak Mine Unified School District with
evidence of professional liability coverage. '

: ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes all prior
. agreements, contracts, and understandings whether written or otherwise between the parties
relating to the subject matter hereof.

ASSIGNMENT ' :
‘No assignments will be made by Devine Psychological Services of any rights or obligation
hereunder.
LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS
Employees of the nonpublic agency Devine Psychological Services shall maintain evidence of
the following documentation, keeping all licenses, credentials, and certifications of its employees
up to date, and provide a copy of changed/renewed material to Black Qak Mine Unified School
District upon request.
1. Professional Liability Insurance
2. Professional License for the State of Employment
3. TB Test Results -

Page 3 of 4

60



Aut’horize‘a Agent for Black Oak Mine Manager for Devine Psychological Services
Unified School District

730 2

Date Date

Page 4 of 4

61



62



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.8 Careerstaff Unlimited Agreement

MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014
FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the agreement with

Careerstaff Unlimited for therapy services consisting of evaluation,
consultation and treatment.

BACKGROUND: The Careerstaff Unlimited will provide staffing personnel for Black Oak
Mine Unified Schoo! District students as required by signed Individual
Educational Programs (IEP). These services may include; conducting
evaluations, participate as a member of a multi-disciplinary team,
consulting services to teachers, staff and students, record/report keeping,
and attendance at required meetings or conferences at the district’s request.
Careerstaff Unlimited will bill the district at their hourly rates listed in the
contract, These fees will be paid out of Special Education Funds.

These services may be used until we are able to fill the vacant School
Psychologist position at Black Oak Mine Unified School District.

Ck/10-9-14/Careerstaff unlimited Agreement

63



—:EL Genesis HealthCarer

} ) THERAPISTS UNLIMITED™

A DIVISIOR OF CAREFRSTASY LINTLAUITED

STAFFING - SERVICES AGREEMENT
AGREEMENT made o be effective September 22, 2014 between CAREERSTAFF UNLIMITED, 4309 Hacienda Dr.
#440 Pleasanton, CA 94588, hereinafter referred to-as “CAREERSTAFF”, and the BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT, located at 6540 ‘Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown, CA 95634,
“hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT™.

- RECITALS
The DISTRICT is located at the-above stated address. The DISTRICT wishes to make ava:lablb to its students; therapy
services consisting of évaluation, consultation, and tréatient.

Therapists provided by CAREER FAYE are qualificd in the State-of California to provides thelr services to DISTRICT
‘schools CAR:EERSTA%‘F is en

,pthe'hﬁsm_ 6f; erfermmg-ﬁmrapg services.on a temporary or conitractual basis,

the practice of therapy
5. Atiendance at any roquired meétipseneant

B. CAREERSTAFF therapist will foliow the DISTRICT?s policies and procedires related t6 delivery of therapy

services to students.
C. CAREERSTAFF shall provide proof of professional ligbility insurance with minimum limits of one million

dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrerice and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000) aggregate coverage, with Five
‘Million Dollars ($5,000,000) umbrella coverage, cuirent busitiess license, fedéral employer 1.D. oumber, and
worker’s compensation insurance.

- D CAREERSTAFF shall maintain and provide to the PISTRICT upon written request, the following
information for any personnel:

a. A copy of that individual's current license, registration, or certification.
San Francisco Division - 6581 B Voice: 925-730-0850  600-493-2008
Therapists Unfimited, Inc. .
4309 Hadlends Drive ¥440 Ploasanton, GA 94568 Fax:  800-216-0259

64



-iﬁ! Genesis HealthiCare

- THERAPISTS UNLIMITED™

A DIVISION OF CARFERSTARE LiNUmi el

b. Proof of completion of educational requirements, including continuing education where such is
required.

A completed 1-9 form

Proof of insurance coverage, as such iy defined herein

Verification of physical and PPD screening,

Verification of Criminal Background Investigation

i s

E. CAREERSTAFF shall hold the DISTRICT and its officers, agents, and employees harmless from all suits,
claims, or Tigbilitfes of: any ature, inclisding cost and expeiises for or on.account of fe injuries. or damages
sustmneé fay any perssn or- pmperty resuitmg i whoie or in part from nepligent activities or omissions of

Il claims, Habilities and expenses- arising from
; ypersennei supplied by CAREERSTAFF

\REERSTAFF dgainst all Hiabilities and
Bfing services to patients, including but not

ﬁxpenses ansmg ﬁ:om the ne 'gence of’ Dz StHeE
t ‘ febguipment and provide services.

sed performan¥e of Thos

2914 2015 schopl oo, %S‘»ﬁemal “Nor
all other schoo] year calendar days. i

2. hISTRiCT willpay CAREERSTAEFE,

: s renifered, ss-outlined in Addenduni A. Hours will be
billed every riorith arid the DISTRECT ’”ﬁ‘ﬁﬁm 3

inveices NET Thirty (30) Days.

B. Administrative Support and Supervision

1. The DISTRICT is résponsible for providing coordination management, and any related billing of all therapy
services provided under this Agreement.

2. The DISTRICT will provide adequate room within its facility and necessary equipment and materials for tile
provision and documentation of therapy services provided under this Agreement.

3. The DISTRICT will orient the therapist to all applicable policies and procedures to the delivery of therapy

. services within the DPISTRICT.
San Francisco Division - 6581 Voice: 925-730-0850 800-493-2088
Therapiste Unlimied, be.

4308 Haclenda Drive #440 Pleasanton, CA 94583 Fex: B800-216-0289

65



T Genesis HealthCare”

| B ) THERAPISTS UNLIMITED™

A Davisson OF TARFERSTARE UINDRALTFDY

C. Relationship of Parties

The parties intend that an independent contractor relationship with I}ISTRICT be created by this
Agreement. It is mutually uhderstood that CAREERSTAFF is a corporation’ registered as such:in the State
of Califorxia. The staff member (s) sent to the DISTRICT is an employee of CAREERSTAFE, and is sent.
to the DISTRICT for temporary assignment.

1. QAREERSTAFF is r&sponsxble for all taxes and benefits of their employees-such as, ‘but not limited to,
fsderal incorrie tax, social sesutity, workman’s compensation and professional liability.

2.
43-.

, f to bean mdapendémt contraetor
wiflt respect 1o’ DISTRI iy way forthat person’s acfions.or
-orissions. e

4,

: @mﬁsm o:f_- wmﬂmaﬁﬁg .smdmt m
- therapy seiviods.

A. The terra of this Agreement shall commerce on the effective day designated above for csu Enaployee and run for
‘the 2014-2015 schiool year: This agreement may be terminafed by the parties if either party believes the
terms of the agreement are not being met. This agreement niay be terminated by the parties if 30 days

written nofice is given. If both parties are in agreement, this contract may be extended with the same
provisions,

B. Notwithstanding another provision in this Agresment, the DISTRICT remains responsible for ensuring that any

service provided to students pursuant to this Agreement complies with all pertinent provisions of federal, state,
and local statutes, rules and regulations.

San Francisco Division - 6581 Volce: 925-730-0050 800-493-2088
Therapists Unlimited, Inc.

4300 Haclendd Drive #440 Pieasarton, CA 945&3 Fax: B00-216-0259

66



‘:ﬁl Genesis HealthCare-

THERAPISTS UNLIMITED™

A THISON OF CARFEREFAH LNz IRITTD

C. Any notice required by this Agreement to be served. upon the DISTRICT shall be sent by Certified Mail, Return
Receipt Requested, to the DISTRICT located at the aforementioned address. Any notice required by this
_Agreement to be served upon CAREERSTAKF shall be sent by Certified Mail, Return Receipt requested, to
CAREERSTAFF UNLEMITED, 4309 Hacienda Dr. #440, Pleasanton, CA 94588, Any notice that is required by
this Agreement should be effestive upon receipt. of said notice.

D. This Agreement constitutes the ¢ntire Agreement between the parties and supexsedes any pnor written -or oral
uiderstariding betwredr the parties with respett to the provision of services underthe Agreement.

E. Thelaws ofthe State.of California shall govern this Agreement.

Sign Naime;

Print Name:
Title:

Date:

San Francisco Bivislon - §581

) Voice: 026-730-0050 B00-493-2088
' Therapists Uinfimited, inc. .
4309 Hacienda Drive #1440 Pleasanton, TA 94588 Fax: 800-216-0289

67



iﬁ:_ Genesis HéalthCare™

THERADISTS UNLIMITED™
ADDENDUM A
CAREERSTAFF UNLIMITED, INC.
RATE SCHEDULE
Hourly Rate
Physical Therapist $79.00 - $89.00 per hour
Physical Therapy Assistant $69.00 - $79.00 per hour
Occupational Therapist $79.00 - $89.00 per hour
EMFT $79.00 - $89.00 per hour
Certifiéd Occupational Therdpy Assistant $69.00 - $79:00 per hour
‘Speech Language Pathologist $89.00 - $115.00 per hour
Sctigol Psychologist $89.00 .- $115.00 per hour
Registered Nurse '$79.00-- $89.00 per. hour-
LYN 365.00-§79 Ga’perheur

*Client wilt be charges base rate.unless :qtherisfiﬁesﬁé?g&txa g1

$15, 000 for a PTA, COTA, LVN
»  Therapist will work student co
» No Hohdays will bc paid.

Chemt is rmponsxble ﬁn‘ gmng 890 day totics of cancellation s 'mpa%-mgnd

ool position assignment beforé completion
of sohool year. If calttcellation ocours in less than 20 days befored tagy

&, facility will be billed for 90 days.of service.

0
EXCEPTIONS: Should sny assigiment require sn ad; us egh‘ﬂve Tisted rates, 4 confirmation letter will be provided

o Client confirming the adjustéd rate. Said cnnﬁrmatiun fofter must be execnted by both Company and Clignt prior to the
start.of the assignment.

COMPANY: CAREERSTARF UNLIMITE CLIENT: BLACK

DISTRICT
Sign Namp: \ AA ame: /[ /|
T T 7,

Frint Name: Almeg McPherson Print Name; Dr. Roberf E. Williams

Titte: Area Manager- Title: Superintendent

e ahd { l“( Dot 41514
Sam Framoiose DIvision - 6581 Vo 925-730-0050  800-493-2068
Thesa| Unlimited, § )
4309 ﬁ::wﬁg Onve#‘fdo Pleasanton, CA 84588 Fax: 800-216-0289

68

W’



:@: Genesis HealthCare”

} THERAPISTS UNLIMITED™

A FHVISIONOF CARPESTAFF UNLIMETED

ADDENDUM B:
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM
HIPAA PRIVACY COMPLIANCE

THIS BUSINESS. ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM ("Addendum”) supplerients and is made a part of the Staffing Services
Agreement fo-which it is attached ("Agreement"), iy entered info by and between Client (herein, "CE") and Company; who is
‘or may be 2 business associate pursuant to HIPAA (herein, “BA™, and is made effective with the Agreement (“Addendum
‘Effective Date™).

WHEREAS, .CE wishés to disclose ceitain iformation to BA pursuant to the terms of the Addendwn, some of which may
constitiite Protected Health Information ("PHIT) and/or electronic: Protected Healih Information (“ePHI™).

WHEREAS, CE and BA iriténd to protect the privacy:6f PHI sind cPHI disclosed to or created or received by BA pursuant to
the Addendum in compliance with applicable provisions of tie Health Iusurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
‘Public Law 104-191 (*HIPAA") and regulations promuligated (herelinderby the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
{thie "Privacy Rule" and thé “Security Rule”).and Gther
WHEREAS, the purpose of this Addeadiim is to sati
not limited-to, Title 45, Séetion 164.504(e) of the Ca

riot limited to CFR Title 45 Sections 164.308(b) and 164.314(a

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual proniises belovsapd thie:
agree as follows: Coe

I. DEFINITIONS. -

Terms used, but not otietwise defined, d i thik Addendiim shall hiv:
Security'Rule. In the event of 2 contlict hetween thie féfinitions in
Beourity Rule, the definitions in the cqnfhcﬁng rule shall:be i
Protected Health Information (“PHI”) means any info! 4
{as defined bejow), that

ir emeits of the Privacy Rule, including, but
), and the Security Rule, inciuding but -
nded from time to time. '

iy
a. Relates to the past, present or futute physical ¢
care fo.an individual, or the pasi; present G

o £ the provision of health sate 1o an individual; and
. 1dentifies the individual or with:respect fo which there is A reasofiable basis 0 believe the information can be used
to identify the individyal, snd
¢. -1s limited to the information created or received by BA from or on-bhebmlf of CE.
Elecironic Protected Health Information (“ePHI") is 2 subset of PHI and means PHI that is transmitted by or fnaititained in
electronic media. References herein to PHI shall include ePHIL

Security Incident means the attempted or sucoessfiul unauthorized access, use, disclosure, modification, or destruction of
information or interference with system operations in an information system.

Privacy Rule means the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information at 45 CFR part 160 and part 164,
subparts A and E.

2

San Francieco Division - 6581 Voice: | 925-730-0950  B00-493-2088
‘Therapists Unfimited, Inc.

| 4300 Haclenda Deive #440 Pleasanton, CA 94588 Fax: 800-216-0288

69



::m: Genesis HealthCare™

THERAPISTS UNLIMITED™

LA DIrs R OF CARFF RETAFF LNLIMITFD

Security Rule means the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected Health Information at 45 CFR part 160
and part 164, subparis A and C.

Rules means both the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule.

Disclose means the release, transfer, provision of access to, or divulging in ary other manner of PHito patties outside the BA's
organization.

‘Use means the sharing, employment, application, utilization, examination, ot analysis of PHI within the BA’s organization.
EEE_GQ_IX means the Secretary of Health and Humdn Services or-any othier officer of employes of HHS to whom the authority
‘involved has been delegated.

‘Pata aggregation means, with respect to PHI created or received by an BA in ifs capacity #s a Business Associaté of a CE, the
poribinisig of suck PHI-by the BA with the PHI received by the BA.in.its capacity as a Business Associate of another covered
enfity, to permit data:anatyses that relate to the health care-operations:< ‘the tespective covered entities.

individual son who qualifies as a peisonal representative in
accordance with 45 CFR 164:502(g). ,
Reguired By Law means a mandate contained in faw: :
is-énforceable in a-court of law.. -
1l. OBLIGATIONS AND ACTIVITIES OF BUSINESS ASSOL
1. Nendisclogure. BA shall not iisg dr disclos
required by law, LR '
2. Minimum Necessary. BA shajiuseorﬁmh
of individuals necessary to achigye S

faake a use or disclosure of PHI and that

3. Safeguards. BA shall use appropri

for by this Addendum. .
4, Repotting of Unauthorized Discl qures. BA £
this Addendum of which BA becomes-aware.
5. Mitigation. BA shiall mitigate, to the extent prachoable; any b
of PHI by BA in viclation of the requirements-of Hhi#Addendum.

6. BA's Agents. BA shall ensuré that any pgeniss; including subcontractors, to whom it provides PHI recéived from, or
créated or recéived by BA on behalf of, CE agree to thé sariie rdstrictions-and conditions that apply to BA through this
Addendurn with fespéct to such PHL . ‘

7. AccesstoPHI BA shall provide access to CE, at the reguest of CE, 4and in the timé and mamer desighated by CE, o
PHI or, as directed by CE, to'an Individual in order to micet the requirements under 45 CFR 164.524. This provision
shall apply if BA possesses PHI in any form.

8. Documentation of Disclosures. BA shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to such disclosures

as would be required for CE to respond to a request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in
accordance with 45 CFR 164.528.

9. Accounting_of Disclosures. BA shall provide to CE or an individual, in time and manner designated by CE,
information collected pursuant to this Addendum, to permit CE to respond to a request by an individual for an
accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR 164.528. :

San Francisco Division - 6581 Volce: $25-730-0050 §00-493.2088
Therapists Unlimited, Inc. '
4309 Hacienda Drive #440 Pleasanton, CA 84588 Fax: 800-216-0289

70



E{é Genesis HealthCare®

THERAPISTS UNLIMITED™

A THVISION £ CARFERYTATE UNLBMITER

10. Amendment of PHI. BA shall make any amendment(s) to PHI that the CE directs or agrees to pursuant to 45 CFR

164.526 at the request of CE or an Individual, and in the time and manner designated by CE. This provision shall apply
if BA possesses PHI in any form.

11. Internal Practices. BA shall make its internal practices, books and fecords relating to the use and disclosure of PHI
received from CE, or created or received by BA on behalf of CE, availible to the-CE, or to the Secretary, for purposes
of the Secretary determining CE’s compliance with. the Rules.

12. Security of ¢PHI and Reporting of Securit Inciderits. BA shall maintain éPHI.in a fashion that preserves:
a. Availability, ie. the property that data-or information is agcessible and yseable upon. demand by an authorized
person; and
p. Confidentility, i.e: i‘:he-pm‘perts;‘ that data.or infbrmationisnot made available or disclosed to unanthorized persons
. ofprocesses; and
¢ Inteprity, i.e. the property that data.or mformaﬁen have mt’been aliered or destroyed in an unauthorized nianner.

BA shall develop, implement, maintain, and 4s€ ag e, \eGhitical, and physwal safeguards ’fhat :easonably and
-appropriately protect: the Confidentality, l.ntegnty ‘ ” jat BA cr

:on-CB’s behalf as required by thié Security Rule:
use disélosure, modlﬁcatzon, or >destruct1<m of

miatian ‘or (B} 'interfer.ence-. with: BA,’s

; BA thay use or-disclose PHI to

perform ﬁmc*tmns, actwltws; of] 16 Agreement provided such use or

élsclesure does not viclate the. Ruies }f dane b

e lmu gddjn this Addcndum, BA may disclose PHI

for the proper managmnent and ﬂadgnmsn-atlo Ae-depal respmmbﬂmes of the BA, provided

that:

a. Disclosures are required by law @z' S -

b. ‘BA obtains reasongble assuiarces from ﬂxé , 0 whom the -information is disclesed that it shall remain

corfidential and used or fiirther disclosed only as requueﬁ by law-or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to
the person, anid

‘©. The person notifies the BA of any instances of which it is aware in which the conﬁdentxahty of the information has
been breached.

4. Data Aggrepation. Bxcept as otheriwise limited in this Addendum, BA may use PHI to provide Data Aggregation
services to CE relating to the health care operations-of the CE.

5. Report Violations of Law. Except as otherwise limited in this Addendum, BA may use PHI to report violations of law
appropriaté to Federal and State authorities consistent with 45 CFR §1 64.502(G)(1).

IV, OBLIGATIONS OF COVERED ENTITY.

1. Notice of Privacy Practices. CE shall provide BA with the notice of privacy practices that CE produces in accordance
with 45 CFR 164.520, as well as any changes to such notice.

San Francisco Division - 6581 Volcs: 925-730-0050  80(-493-2088
‘Therapists Unlimited, inc.

4309 Hagienda Drive #440 Ploasanton, CA 94568 Fax: 800-216-0269

71



’.@1 Genesis HealthCare™

THERAPISTS UNLIMITED"

A DHVISION O CarkrESTare UNMUKITED

2. Changes in permission. CE shall notify BA of any changes in, or revocation of, permission by Individual to use or
disclose PHI, to the extent that such changes may affect BA's use or disclosure of PHL

3. Notification of Restrictions. CE shall notify BA of any restriction to the use or disclosure of PHI that CE has agreed to
in accordance with 45 CER 164.522, to the extent that such restriction may affect BA’s use or disclosure of PHI.

V. PERMISSIBLE REQUESTS BY COVERED ENTITY. CE shall not request BA to use or disclose PHI in any manner
that-would not be permissible under the Rules if dene by CE.

V1. FERM AND TERMINATION,.

1. Term. The Term of this-Addendum shalt be effective as of the-Addendum Effective Date, and ‘shall terminate when all
of the: PHI-provided by CE to BA, or created or- feceived’by BA on behalf of CE, is destroyed or teturned to the CE, or

if'it is infeasible to retun or destroy PHI, protections-are exxendcd to such information, in accordance the termination
‘provisions'in this Section.

2. Termination for Cause. Upon. CE's knowledge of a niaterial-bréach by BA, CE shall either:

a. “Provide an opportunity for BA to curethe br&&lﬁ?mﬁ ik arwolahon and if BA does riot cure'itie breach or é6d the
violation withii the tithe: spmﬁed'b

“‘dﬁmaﬁd ‘the-underlyinig Agreement;
b, Immediately terminate. this, Addmidnm add  {£BA has bréached a material terin of ihis
_Addendum andcure is not-possible; of;

¢ Repoit the violation to the 8 crcta:y if neitbs:r cure:; ation of this:Adden'dum is‘feasiblc
4, Bffect of Termination, Bxceptasprovi
Teason, BA shall retush of dest
provision shail apply fo PHI tha
PHIL

VIL :mnnmmrcmmm. BA shall indentnify and Liart
judginénts, fines, asséssthents, penalties, awards, gt ofhe dxpenis, v kind or nature whatsoever, including, without

limitation, aﬁgmey s fees, costs and expenses relatin} to-or atidifie oit of any: reach or alleged breach of this Addendum or
disclosure of PHI in vmiatwn of applicable Jaw-or regulation.

VIII. MISCELIANEOL:

t. Reguolatory Eeferences A reference i this Addenduint to asection in the Rules means the section as in effect or as
-amended; and for which compliance is fequired.

m vand against all claims, damages, liabilities,

5 Amendment, The Parties shall take such action as is necessary to amend this Addendum from tinie to time for CE
to comply with the requirements of the Rules.

3. Survival. The respective rights and obligations of BA ander Section V1.3, V1.4 and VII of this Addepdum shall
survive the terminations of this Addeénidum. -

4, Interpretation. This Addendum shall be interpreted as broadly as necessary ta implement and comply with the
Privacy Rule, Security Rule, and applicable state lJaws. Any. ambignity in this Addendum shall be resolved in favor
of a meaning that permits CE to comply with the Privacy Rule, Security Rule, and applicable state laws.

San Francisco Division - 6581 Voice: 025-730-0950 800-483-2988
Therapists Unlimited, Inc, .
4309 Haclenda Drive 440 Pleasarion, CA 94588 Fax: B0O-216-0289

72



ﬁ Genesis HeaithCare”

5.

} THERAPISTS UNLIMITED"

A PUNINON GF CAREFRSTAFF LINDIMETHD

Assistance in Litigation or Administrative Proceedings. BA shall make itself, and any subcontractors, employees

or agents assisting BA in the performance of its obligations under this Addenium, available to CE, at no cost to

CE, to testify as witriesses, or otherwise, in the event of litigation or admini;tratiye.prqceedings ;bein_g.o_oglmexiced
against CE, its directors, officers or employees. based upon clatmed violation of the Rules, except where BA or its
subcontractor, employee or agent is a named adverse party.

No_Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing express or implied in this Addendum is intended to confer, nor shail

anything herein confer, upon any person other than CE or BA any rights, remedies, obligations, or Habilities
whatspever. '

Effect on Adreement. Except as specifically required o implement the purposes of this Addendum, or o the extent

inconsistent with this Addendum, all ofher terms of the Agreement shall remain in.force and effect.

San Franclsco Division - 6581 ] Volce; 925-730-0950 800-483-2088
Therapists Untimited, inc.

4309 Harlenda Drive 8440 Peasarton, GA 94583 Fax:  800-216-0209

73




74



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 159 2014-15 Single Plan for Student Achievement

MEETING DATE: October 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking action to

approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement for the 2014-15 school
year for Georgetown School.

BACKGROUND: As specified in Board Policy 0420.1, Single Plan for Student
Achievement shall be reviewed and approved annually by the Board of
Trustees.

The 2014-15 Single Plan for Student Achievement are provided to Board
members under separate cover. Anyone that would like a copy can
contact Carla Koontz at 530-333-8300.

ck\ board\9-11-14\Single Plan for Student Achievement

75



76



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CALL TO ORDER 15.10

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

DISCLOSURE OF ACTION
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
ACTION M-14-55

COMMUNICATIONS
Public Hearings —

Written Communications

Qral Communications
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE
REPCRT

B.O.M.T.A. REPORT

C.S.E.A. REPORT

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

INFORMATION AND
DISCUSSION
13.1 Resuits of El Dorado County

Office of Education 2014~15 Anmial

Budget Report

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
September 11, 2014

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order by President
Scroggins, at 6:30 P.M. at 6540 Wentworth Springs Road, Georgetown, California

Present: Joe Scroggins, Darcy Knight, Jeff Shurtz, Steve DePue, Jeff Burch and
Robert Williams, Superintendent.

After announcing the items in Open Session, the Board met in Closed Session and
discussed Public Employee Employment - Certificated and Classified;
conferenced with Robert Williams, District Labor Negotiator, regarding labor
negotiations with the Black Oak Mine Teachers Association and the California
School Employees Association, Gold Chain Chapter #660. Superintendent’s
Evaluation

The Open Session of the Board convened at 7:06 P.M.
Present: Board members, Members of the audience (including staff/community)

Reported that no action was taken in closed session. President Scroggins called for
a moment of silence for those killed in the 9/11 attacks.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Dr. Williams.

It was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Mr. Burch and carried unanimously to
adopt the agenda. Dr. Williams stated that we need to remove 16.6 from consent.
Wir. DePue restated his motion so that we eliminate Laura Miller and Jeffery
Gerent and keep the remaining parts of 16.6.

5t0 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Burch Y DePue Y Shurtz Y

Certification of the Sufficiency or Insufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional
Materials for the 2014-15 school year.
Initial Collective Bargaining Proposal of BOMUSD with BOMTA

Bike Trail to Northside School. _

High School Language teacher Mr. Artemyev wrote about having a second
language.

A letter from Representative Ron Briggs requested allowing the Chamber of
Commerce to hold a meeting at Northside waiving facility use fees.

None

Student Rep., Jon Oules had a game and couldn’t make it. Mr. Oules didsend a
written document with information from each school site.

No BOMTA representative present
Wes Younger, CSEA President, reported that everything seemed to be starting out
smoothly. He mentioned that transportation is having some struggles dealing with

the road construction.

Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent, gave a report to the Board of Trustees. See
handout for Dr. Williams report.

The letter from El Dorado County Office of Education’s review of BOMUSD’s
2014-15 Annual Budget Review was discussed.

77



2

Agenda Changed Item 15.3

13.2 Results of El Dorado County
Office of Education 2014-15 LCAP
- Annual Review Report

13.3 Strategic Plan & Goals

13.4 Contextual & Educational
Areas from the Board Self-
Evaluation

OLD BUSINESS
14.1 Initial Collective Bargaining
Proposal with BOMTA

NEW BUSINESS
15.1 Unaudited Actuals for 2013-14
& 2014-15 Budget Update

15.2 FoodCorps

CONSENT AGENDA
ACTION M-14-60

6.1 Resolution #2014-19
Determination of the Sufficiency or
Insufficiency of Textbooks and
Instructional Materials for the 2014-
15 school year.

16.2 Resolution #2014-20
Appropriations Limit Calculation
{GANN)

16.3 MOU BOMUSD with Gold
Nugget Soccer Club -Shed

16.4 Consultant Service Agreement
with Economics Recovery Services
for Mandated Cost

Motion to move Item 15.3. Representative from Divide Chamber of Commerce
spoke regarding a request to waive facility use fees @ Northside School in the
Library.

Mr. DePue moved to waive the fees, and Mr. Shurtz seconded to waive the fees.
5 Yes 0 Scroggins Y Shurtz Y Knight Y DePue Y Burch Y

The letter from El Dorado County Office of Education’s review of 2014-15 LCAP
Annual Review of the Black Oak Mine Unified School District.

Dr. Westsmith presented on the Strategic Plan & Goals.

The Board of Trustees discussed the Contextual and Educational Areas from the
Self-Evaluation results.

It was moved by Mr. DePue, seconded by Mrs. Knight and carried unanimously to
approve the Initial Collective Bargaining proposal provided by Black Oak Mine
Unified School District to Black Oak Mine Teachers Association for negotiations
for 2014-15 school year.

5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Burch Y DePue Y Shurtz Y

It was moved by Ms. Knight, seconded by Mr. DePue and carried unanimously to
approve the Unaudited Actuals for 2013-14 & 2014-15 Budget Update.
5to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Burch Y DePue Y Shurtz Y

Mr. Bill Jensen gave a presentation on the FoodCorps.

A motion was made by Mr. DePue to encumber $5000 (not necessarily spend) for
this program and seconded by Mr. Scroggins and carried unanimously to approve
to encumber $5000 to support the FoodCorps at the elementary schools.

5 to 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Burch Y DePue Y Shuriz Y

It was moved by Mrs. Knight, seconded by Mr. DePue and carried unanimously to
approve the consent agenda. :

Mrs. Knight will amend her motion to pull the acceptance of #4 from item 16.12
on page 67 (Mrs. Manansala-Smith will check with insurance to see if there is any
issue of accepting this donation) and Mr. Scroggins seconded and carried
unanimously to approve the consent agenda.

410 0 Scroggins Y Knight Y Burch Y Shurtz Y

Mr. DePue abstained

Discussion: Board will pull acceptance of #4 from item 16.12 on page 67

Adopted the Board Resolution #2014-19, Determination of the Sufficiency or

Insufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials for the 2014-15 school
year.

Adopted Board Resolution #2014-20, Adopting and Certifying the “Gann” Limit
for 2013-14 and 2014-15 fiscal years.

Approved the MOU between Black Oak Mine Unified School District and Gold
Nugget Soccer Club (Shed).

Approved the Consultant Service Agreement with Economics Recovery Services
for Mandated Cost.

78



3

16.5 Consultant Service Agreement
with CSM Consulting, Inc.

16.6 Certificated Personnel Action
16.7 Classified Personnel Action

16.8 Certificated Assignments
Under Ed. Code 44263

16.9 Board Minutes August 14,
2014 '

16.10 Obsolete Equipment

16.11 Purchase Orders, Warrants,
Bids & Quotes

16.12 Gifts
16.13 Field Trips

REPORTS QF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

FUTURE MEETINGS

ADJOURNMENT
Respectfully submitted,

Robert Williams
Secretary to the Board

Approved the Consultant Service Agreement with CSM Consulting, Inc.

Employed Michael Pendleton as a .4 FTE Physical Education Teacher.
Employed Carolyn Upton as a Bus Driver.

Authorized Amara Smallwood to teach under Education Code 44263,
Approved the minutes from the Board Meeting on 8-14-2014.

Declared specified equipment as obsolete.

Approved the 2014-15 fiscal year Batch Numbers 5006-5013 dated Angust 3, to
September 2, 2014 for General Fund, Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund,
Building Fund, School Facilities Fund, and Batch Numbers 5004 and 5006 dated
August 7and August 25, 2014 for ROP Fund, for a total of $439,564.41.
Accepted the gifts donated to the district.

Approved the overnight field trips.

Mr. Scroggins requested that Board Members attend and volunteer the football
game tomorrow night and help out FOGS in the snack shack.

The next special meeting of the Board is September 25, 2014 @ Northside.
The next regular meeting of the Board is October 9, 2014.

The mecting was adjourned at §:50 P.M.

Joe Scroggins Date

President of the Board

79




80



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.11 Obsolete Instructional Materials

MEETING DATE: QOctober 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees consider taking

action to declare specified instructional materials obsolete.

BACKGROUND: Golden Sierra has submitted a list of obsolete instructional materials
from the math department. This is based on the transition to
Common Core Math materials.

Quantity Title Publisher ISBN
30 Trigonometry (1988) Scott, Foresman 0-673-14910-2
24 Statistics (1996) Prentice Hall 0-13-083024-0
64 Discovering Geometry (1987) Key Curriculum Press 1-55953-200-9
32 Algebra One (2011) Holt, Rinehart & Winston 0-03-066051-3
41 Discovering Geometry Key Curriculum Press 978-1-55953-882-4
5 Algebra 1 Interactions Course 2 Holt, Rinehart &Winston - (-03-055512-4
Calculus: Graphical, Numeric,
37 Algebraic Prentice Hall 0-13-063131-0

ck/10-9-14/Obsolete Materials

8l




82



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA [TEM: 15.12 Purchase Orders, Warrants, Bids and Quotes

MEETING DATE: October 09, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that 2014-15 fiscal year Baich numbers 5014-5023

dated September 5, 2014 to September 30, 2014 for General Fund,
Charter School Fund, Cafeteria Fund, Building Fund, and School
Facilities Fund and Batch number 5009 dated September 5, 2014 for the
ROP Fund, for a total of $370,326.84, be approved.

BACKGROUND: Copies of Warrants which are provided under separate cover for Board of
Trustees approvals includes the following:
Fund Name and Number Amount
Fund Name and Number Amount
General Fund 01 314,010.11
Charter School Fund 09 . 23,875.38
Cafeteria Fund 13 13.982.29
Building Fund 21 17.51
Developer Fees Fund 235 9,040.08
School Facilities Fund 35 9,256.48
R.O.P. Fund 09 ' 144.99
Total 370,326.84

83



84



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM: 15.13  Gifts

MEETING DATE: Qctober 9, 2014

FROM: Dr. Robert Williams, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the board of trustees consider taking action to

accept the gifts donated by The Lord’s Gym, California State Treasury
Office, Mr. & Mrs. Lesher, Mr. & Mrs. Freeman, Mr. Scroggins and
Wells Fargo Foundation.

BACKGROUND: The following gifts are being donated:

1) Back Packs for students at Georgetown School valued at $350.00.

2) 3 Flat Screen Monitors at Divide High School valued at $150.00.

3) (2) $150.00 cash donation for Georgetown School for Mrs.
Appleby’s class for a field trip.

4) $460.00 cash donation for Georgetown School for Mrs. Ellsworth
class for a field trip.

5) $70.00 cash donation, Matching Gift Program for Georgetown
School.

Pursuant to District practice, the Board of Trustees may accept on behalf
of and for the District, any bequest, gift of money, or gift of property that
is presented to the District. The donor may request that the donation be
used for a specific program or at a specific school site. A letter of
appreciation will be sent to the donor.

ck\ board\ 10-9-14\ gifts 85



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: | Kris \allact

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: 4/ 9 / s
2 FLAT c_’,W MON TOR.S
Description of Gift: 2. GMEW
escription of (1 L\ OEL
Donor Estimated Value: S;, \_6 0.

Donated By: O STRTE REAIVRY  OFFity

Lalfprnia. ST Freaswters §1hee

Mailing Address: all
5 Qg pitel 14 Yo 453-341)

Donor Requests Gift To DN WE H% Newpeo
Be Used At/For: R WHetse =

86




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift W

To: | Robert Williams

From: { Mike Bose

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: |Aug. 29, 2014

Back packs for students of Georgetown School

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: |$350.00

oty | The Londs Gym

Mailing Address: | 6051 Enterprise Drive, Shingle Springs

Students of Georgetown School

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

87



BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: | Mike Bose

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: |Sept. 30, 2014

Money for Field Trip

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: | $150.00

Donated By: |Mr. & Mrs. Lesher

Mailing Address: 2351 Creeks Court, Georgetown

Georgetown School, Mrs. Appleby's Class for Field Trip

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

88




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

To: | Robert Williams

From: [Mike Bose

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: | Sept. 30, 2014

Money for Field Trip

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: [$150.00

Donated By: | Mr. & Mrs. Freeman

Mailing Address: {4660 Marshall Rd., Garden Valley

Georgetown School, Mrs. Appleby's Class for Field Trip

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

89




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634
(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift W

To: | Robert Williams

From: | Mike Bose

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: | Sept. 30, 2014

Money for Field Trip

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: |$460.00

Donated By: |Mr. Joe Scroggins

Mailing Address: |4100 Cool Country Ct., Cool 95614

Georgetown School, Mrs. Ellsworth Class for Field Trip

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

20




BLACK OAK MINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Robert Williams Ed.D.,
Superintendent

6540 Wentworth Springs Road
Post Office Box 4510
Georgetown, CA 95634

(530) 333-8300

Fax: (530) 333-8303

Website: bomusd.org

Request for Board Acceptance of Gift WVB/

To: | Robert Williams

From: Mike Bose

Re: | Request for Board Acceptance of Gift

Date: {Sept. 29, 2014

Matching Gift Program

Description of Gift:

Donor Estimated Value: [ $70.00

Donated By: | Wells Fargo Foundation

Mailing Address: | P.O. Box 2157, Princeton,NJ 08543-2157

Georegtown School

Donor Requests Gift To
Be Used At/For:

91



